

Electric Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2018-00418 Case Code: Contracts
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2020-00018 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Grayson R.E.C.C.

2020-00243 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Golden Solar, LLC

2020-00302 Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: Investigation of Interconnection and Net Metering Guidelines

2020-00387 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Green River Solar, LLC

2021-00072 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Sebree Solar, LLC

2021-00170 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: AEUG Mason Solar, LLC

2021-00212 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: AEUG Richmond Solar, LLC

2021-00213 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: AEUG Boonesborough Solar, LLC

2021-00245 Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2021-00324 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Joseph J. Oka, Complainant; Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2021-00370 Case Code: Investigation - Rates, Service
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2021-00378 Case Code: Other
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2022-00011 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Stonefield Solar, LLC

2022-00030 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Alfred Saylor, Complainant; Kentucky Utilities Company, Defendant
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company

Electric Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2022-00036 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Power Company

2022-00037 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

2022-00038 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company

2022-00040 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2022-00041 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

2022-00042 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. Cooperatives

2022-00043 Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: Big Rivers Electric Corporation Cooperatives

2022-00082 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Nancy and David Kilby, Complainant; South Kentucky Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, Defendant
Utility: South Kentucky R.E.C.C.

2022-00096 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Telesto Energy Project LLC

2022-00098 Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

2022-00105 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: Investigation of the Proposed Pole Attachment Tariffs of Investor Owned Electric Utilities

2022-00106 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: Investigation of the Proposed Pole Attachment Tariffs of Rural Electric Cooperative Corporations

2022-00115 Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Thoroughbred Solar, LLC

2022-00131
Case Nature: Sebree Solar II, LLC

2022-00141 Case Code: Surcharge - Environmental
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.

Electric Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2022-00201** Case Code: Accounting Deferral
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation
- 2022-00236** Case Code: Transmission Line Certificate
Utility: Kentucky Power Company
- 2022-00251** Case Code: Demand-Side Management, Tariffs
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00262** Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Pine Grove Solar, LLC
- 2022-00263** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Power Company
- 2022-00264** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
- 2022-00265** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
- 2022-00266** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2022-00267** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00268** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation
- 2022-00269** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. Cooperatives
- 2022-00270** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Case Nature: Big Rivers Electric Corporation Cooperatives
- 2022-00272** Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Hummingbird Energy, LLC
- 2022-00274** Case Code: Merchant Plant - Board Decision Due
Case Nature: Bright Mountain Solar, LLC
- 2022-00283** Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: Kentucky Power Company
- 2022-00285** Case Code: Territory / Boundary
Case Nature: Changes in Service Territory with Kenergy Corp.
Utility: Kenergy Corp.

Electric Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

Kentucky Utilities Company

- 2022-00286** Case Code: Territory / Boundary
Case Nature: Changes in Service Territory with Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc.
- 2022-00287** Case Code: Territory / Boundary
Case Nature: Changes in Service Territory with Shelby Energy Cooperative, Inc.
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
Shelby Energy Cooperative, Inc.
- 2022-00289** Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Elizabeth L. Eichelberger, Complainant; Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00294** Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2022-00296** Case Code: Contracts
Utility: Big Rivers Electric Corporation
- 2022-00297** Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Steven Horton, Complainant; Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00298** Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Katrina Marie Trusty, Complainant; Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
- 2022-00309** Case Code: Transmission Line Certificate
- 2022-00314** Case Code: Construct, Declaratory Order
Utility: East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
- 2022-00329** Case Code: Franchise
Case Nature: City of Glencoe
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

Gas Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2017-00053** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.495 and 49 C.F.R. Part 192
Utility: City of Liberty Gas Company
- 2019-00065** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Drakesboro Natural Gas Co.
- 2021-00159** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Becknell-Coghill, Inc.
- 2021-00214** Case Code: General Rates
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation
- 2021-00256** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Moody Excavating LLC
- 2021-00352** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Michael Knopf
- 2021-00356** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Kevin Phillips dba Phillips Waterproofing & Concrete
- 2021-00357** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Cag Enterprises & Concrete Construction LLC
- 2021-00359** Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: CAG ENTERPRISES & CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC
- 2021-00386** Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
- 2021-00408** Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Kentucky Frontier Gas, LLC
- 2021-00483** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Bluegrass Gas Sales, Inc.
- 2022-00001** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Valley Gas, Inc.
- 2022-00019** Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Michael L. Pawley, Complainant; Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00049** Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

Gas Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2022-00090 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Tri-Cities Construction LLC

2022-00095 Case Code: Other
Utility: Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.

2022-00166 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: CCC CONSTRUCTION CO, INC

2022-00168 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: OSCAR NAVAS

2022-00169 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: TOM WEIS

2022-00178 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: ADELSON PEREZ

2022-00222 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: PRP Rider Rates
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation

2022-00229 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

2022-00238 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: East Kentucky Midstream, LLC

2022-00253 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: TRINITY SERVICE COMPANY

2022-00254 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Larry Boehman

2022-00255 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: OSBORNE UTILITIES, LLC

2022-00256 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Johnnie Eakins

2022-00257 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: Total Ground Solutions, LLC

Gas Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2022-00258 Case Code: Damage Prevention
Case Nature: BLUEGRASS EXCAVATION & CONTRACTING, INC.

2022-00292 Case Code: Contracts
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation

2022-00295 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.

2022-00307 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Atmos Energy Corporation

2022-00310 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

2022-00315 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Valley Gas, Inc.

2022-00326 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.

2022-00327 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Kentucky Frontier Gas, LLC

2022-00331 Case Code: Purchased Gas Adjustment
Utility: Navitas KY NG, LLC

Radio - Telephone Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2021-00327** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Sparks Relo/William Judd Road site; 1135 Billy Sparks Road, Edmonton, Metcalfe County, KY 42129
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2021-00398** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Falling Branch site; 2589 Blue Bird Road, Falls of Rough, Grayson County, KY 40119
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00010** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Horn Road site; 1853 KY Hwy No. 910, Russell Springs, Russell County, KY 42642
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00027** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Clifty Creek Road site; 570 Clifty Creek Road, Jamestown, Russell County, KY 42629
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00062** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Parkers Lake Relo site; 141 Joe Neal Road, Parkers Lake, McCreary County, KY 42634
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00107** Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: Investigation of the Proposed Pole Attachment Tariffs of Rural Local Exchange Carriers
- 2022-00116** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Pine Knot Relo site; 5787 S. Hwy 1651, Pine Knot, McCreary County, KY 42635
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00144** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Lebanon Road site; Springfield Highway, Springfield, Marion County, KY 40069
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00211** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Seminary / Snow Relo site; 3723 N US Hwy 127, Albany, Clinton County, KY 42602
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00279** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: W. Hwy 90 / Zula Relo site; 571 Holly Hill Tree Lane, Monticello, Wayne County, KY 42633
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00306** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: Calvert City site; Kentucky Hwy 95, Calvert City, Marshall County, KY 42029
Utility: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Mobility, PCS
- 2022-00332** Case Code: Construct Cell Site - No P&Z Commission
Case Nature: 4229 Otter Gap Road, Bowling Green, Edmonson County, KY 42101
Utility: Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless

Telephone Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2016-00059** Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: An Inquiry into the State Universal Service Fund
- 2018-00157** Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: CMN-RUS, Inc., Complainant; Windstream Kentucky East, LLC, Defendant
Utility: CMN-RUS, Inc.
Windstream Kentucky East, LLC
- 2021-00248** Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Logan Telephone Cooperative, Inc. Complainant; East Logan Water District, Inc., Defendant
Utility: Logan Telephone Cooperative, Inc. dba LTC Connect
- 2022-00108** Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: Investigation of the Proposed Pole Attachment Tariffs of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers
- 2022-00271** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Review of Numbering Resources Determination (NPA 270)
Utility: BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC dba AT&T Kentucky and AT&T Southeast
- 2022-00304** Case Code: Telecommunications Act of 1996
Utility: T-Mobile Central, LLC dba T-Mobile
- 2022-00323** Case Code: Complaints - Rates, Service
Case Nature: Kipley J. McNally, Complainant; Bell South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Kentucky, Defendant
Utility: BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC dba AT&T Kentucky and AT&T Southeast

Water Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2014-00267** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Cannonsburg Water District
- 2019-00119** Case Code: Surcharge
Utility: Estill County Water District #1
- 2019-00347** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Graves County Water District
- 2020-00121** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Southern Water & Sewer District
- 2020-00154** Case Code: Investigation - Service, Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Martin County Water District
- 2020-00217** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Farmdale Water District
- 2020-00340** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Hyden-Leslie County Water District
- 2020-00398** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Breathitt County Water District
- 2021-00063** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: East Logan Water District, Inc.
- 2021-00150** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Cawood Water District
- 2021-00206** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Morgan County Water District
- 2021-00311**
Utility: Ledbetter Water District
- 2021-00339** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: North Manchester Water Association, Inc.
- 2021-00340** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Rattlesnake Ridge Water District
- 2021-00341** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Feasibility of Merger
Utility: Graves County Water District
Milburn Water District
- 2021-00382** Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: City of Carlisle
Nicholas County Water District
Sharpsburg Water District

Water Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2021-00385 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Laurel County Water District #2

2021-00410 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Jonathan Creek Water District

2021-00419 Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Garrison-Quincy-Ky-O-Heights Water District

2021-00422 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Madison County Utilities District

2021-00451 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Cunningham Water District

2022-00035 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: South Woodford Water District

2022-00046 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC

2022-00061 Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Corinth Water District

2022-00067 Case Code: Purchased Water Adjustment
Utility: Bath County Water District

2022-00068 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Lake Village Water Association, Inc.

2022-00102 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC

2022-00104 Case Code: Construct
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC

2022-00117 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Bronston Water Association, Inc.

2022-00120 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: West Laurel Water Association, Inc.

2022-00122 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: South Hopkins Water District

2022-00124 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Elkhorn Water District

2022-00126 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Utility Commission of the City of London

2022-00129 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Southern Madison Water District

Water Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2022-00136** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Breathitt County Water District
- 2022-00139** Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: City of Manchester
- 2022-00142** Case Code: General Rates
Utility: Daviess County Water District
- 2022-00145** Case Code: General Rates
Utility: Wood Creek Water District
- 2022-00147** Case Code: Construct, Rates
Utility: Water Service Corporation of Kentucky
- 2022-00160** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Union County Water District
- 2022-00161** Case Code: Financing, General Rates
Utility: Northern Kentucky Water District
- 2022-00197** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Kirksville Water Association, Inc.
- 2022-00206** Case Code: 278.023: Construct, Finance, Rates
Utility: Sandy Hook Water District
- 2022-00207** Case Code: Financing, Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Utility: Larue County Water District #1
- 2022-00209** Case Code: Construct, Financing
Utility: Northern Kentucky Water District
- 2022-00215** Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: Green River Valley Water District
- 2022-00216** Case Code: Construct, Deviation
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
- 2022-00218** Case Code: Transfer of Control; KRS 278.218
Utility: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
- 2022-00221** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Northeast Woodford County Water District
- 2022-00228** Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: East Casey County Water District
- 2022-00231** Case Code: Purchased Water Adjustment
Utility: Muhlenberg County Water District #3
- 2022-00234** Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: KRWA

Water Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2022-00235** Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Barry Lane Fryman, Complainant; Nicholas County Water District, Defendant
Utility: Nicholas County Water District
- 2022-00244** Case Code: Investigation - Rates
Utility: Cumberland County Water District
- 2022-00245** Case Code: Construct, Financing
Utility: Morgan County Water District
- 2022-00246** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Green-Taylor Water District
- 2022-00248** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Utility: Crittenden-Livingston County Water District
- 2022-00252** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Rowan Water, Inc.
- 2022-00275** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Black Mountain Utility District
- 2022-00280** Case Code: Training or Certification
Utility: Hardin County Water District #2
- 2022-00284** Case Code: Construct, Declaratory Order
Utility: McCreary County Water District
- 2022-00291** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Cumberland County Water District
- 2022-00299** Case Code: Investigation - Rates, Service
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company
- 2022-00301** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Big Sandy Water District
- 2022-00305** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Western Fleming County Water District
- 2022-00312** Case Code: Monitoring Compliance
Utility: Western Pulaski County Water District
- 2022-00316** Case Code: 278.023: Construct, Finance, Rates
Utility: East Casey County Water District
- 2022-00317** Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: North Shelby Water Company
- 2022-00319** Case Code: Financing
Utility: Northern Kentucky Water District

Water Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2022-00320 Case Code: Training or Certification
Case Nature: KRWA

2022-00321 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Whitley County Water District #1

2022-00322 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: James L. Mudd, Complainant; Marion County Water District, Defendant
Utility: Marion County Water District

2022-00324 Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Christopher Scott Burrell, Complainant; Farmdale Water District, Defendant
Utility: Farmdale Water District

2022-00328 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Kentucky-American Water Company

2022-00330 Case Code: Deviation, Rates - Nonrecurring Charges
Utility: Breathitt County Water District

Gas & Electric Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

- 2017-00119** Case Code: Investigation - Service
Case Nature: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.495, 807 KAR 5:022, and 49 C.F.R. Part 192
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2019-00274** Case Code: Complaints - Service
Case Nature: Bernheim Arboretum and Research Forest, Complainant; Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2021-00393** Case Code: Integrated Resource Plan
Utility: Kentucky Utilities Company
Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2022-00039** Case Code: Fuel Adjustment Clause
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company
- 2022-00084** Case Code: Construct
Utility: Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
- 2022-00202** Case Code: Complaints - Rates
Case Nature: Tavonna Latrease Johnson, Complainant; Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Defendant
Utility: Louisville Gas and Electric Company

Water & Sewer Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2019-00104 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Case Nature: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
Utility: Airview Utilities, LLC
Brocklyn Utilities, LLC
Fox Run Utilities, LLC
Kingswood Development, Inc.
Lake Columbia Utilities, Inc.
LH Treatment Company, LLC
Marshall County Environmental Services, LLC
P. R. Wastewater Management, Inc.

2019-00360 Case Code: Transfer / Sale / Purchase / Merger
Case Nature: Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC
Utility: Center Ridge Water District No. 2
JoAnn Estates Utilities, Inc.
River Bluffs, Inc.

2021-00300 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: McCreary County Water District

2022-00099 Case Code: Alternative Rate Filing Adjustment
Utility: Southern Water & Sewer District

2022-00186 Case Code: Tariffs
Case Nature: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Utility: Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District

2022-00192 Case Code: Tariffs
Utility: Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District
Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District

Not Specified Cases Before the Commission as of September 29, 2022

2020-00085 Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: Emergency Docket Related to the Novel Coronavirus COVID-19

2022-00064 Case Code: Administrative
Case Nature: Review of Pole Attachment Tariffs

Total Number of Cases: 222